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	Other HPC Action: 8.16.05 Demo Shed, Add'n Patio; 3.15.11 Exterior Rehabilitation 
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: W. H. Gaunt purchased lot in Aug 1891 from John Wheeler. In 1892, the Geneva Republican described that the "Foundation work of W. H. Gaunt’s new residence has commenced under construction by Robert Long and workmen," and "Banker Gaunt’s new residence is well underway. The style of architecture is entirely different from any residence in the city, the exterior being entirely covered with shingles from center of roof cap to cap-stone of basement. A FIRST IN GENEVA!" All original siding replaced before 2013.

The 1930 Sanborn map is the earliest the site is visible. The property is drawn as a 2 story house with a rectangular front section and an L-shaped section on the rear. A small rear porch is in the southwest corner of the rectangular section and another porch extends across the full front facade.

The rear section may be an earlier house. George Osborne was carpenter/builder and built houses to south and west. His wife was Sarah/Abbie. The garage was a barn moved from the Hoyt property on Hamilton Street according to September 1909 City Council minutes.  It is possible that Osborne also moved a portion of the original house at this site  to 302 North Fifth Street (See also: 628 James Street).

The property has housed many people. Some of them, but not all, include the following. The family of Mr and Mrs Arthur J Blencoe lived at the address in 1935. The family of Kenneth McDermott moved to the address in 1938. Fred Swanson lived at the address in 1940. The Clement family lived there from at least 1942-1943. James G Ford lived there from 1944-1946. The C A Carlson family lived there in 1945. The family of Kenneth J. "Red" Fisher lived there from at least 1956-1958. It appears for much of its lifetime it was used as a multi-unit rental space. In 1971, a building permit was issued for aluminum siding on the house.

This house contributes to the historic district because of its history as a rental property and as an example of the Colonial Revival style.

	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 622 James Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 
	ARCHITECT: 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1911-1912
	COMMON NAME: 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Osborne House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Colonial Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2.5
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Full Facade 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: 
	ENTRY DOORS: 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood 
	WINDOW STYLE: Single Hung, 1/1
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Side Gabled, with Dormer 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-379-002
	BUILDER: George Osborne
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


